

Standardised Trust, WG3 meeting memo

Date and time: 2018-07-04 at 13:00 – 14:30 CET

Venue: telco / webex

Attending:

Harri Rantanen (memo author)

Timo Hotti

Apologies:

Ian Kerr

Pekka Keränen

Sead Muftic

Vlada Niemi

Agenda and memorandum

1. Agree on agenda
 - a. agreed
2. Approval of the previous meeting memo
 - a. approved
3. Choosing the WG chair
 - a. Not done yet, due to first seen how and when ST community will merged to CGI-MP
4. Task list update
 - a. See below
5. AOB
 - a. we discussed with Timo a short update on
 - i. Nordic KYC utility initiative with five Nordic banks
 - ii. Tieto's Mercury KYC project using both Corda and Hyperledger Indy
 - iii. R3 projects Voltron (eLC) and Marco Polo (Open Account) are on-going
6. next meeting and meeting facilitator
 - a. not decided but let us see after the 2018-08-16 common ST community meeting on merger with CGI-MP

Actions

Task no	Task	Issue date	Due date	Status	Responsible
1	testing the OneDrive repository with the WG3 memo access	2018-06-06	2018-07-05	Done	All
2	Create a group specific WhatsApp group	2018-06-06	2018-07-05	Done	Harri / all
3	Start listing into a shared document (we are able to share the info also at the WA-group) of the on-going TF related emerging tech initiatives / PoCs	2018-06-06	2018-08-31	On-going	All